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From: Anthony de Garr Robinson

To: 'Andrew Parsons' 
< . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO
Cc: Rob Smith `~_.GRO

Subject: RE: GE Meeting [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Tue, 7 Nov 2017 10:41:32 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png 

Thanks for letting me know, Andy. Rob will take Monday's meeting out of my diary. 

One thing I've been ruminating on is the disclosure hearing that will take place in January. That could be a critical 
hearing, and not just because the decisions made then on disclosure will require the client to do things which will be 
difficult, will require a great deal of manpower, will cost millions and could even affect the efficient running of the 
business. It will also involve consideration of, and could have a decisive bearing on, the subject matter of the second 
trial. I'm very sorry I won't be available for it. 

I'm struck by how long it's taking the Judge to produce his judgment explaining his extraordinary decision on timing. 

Best wishes, 

Tony 

From: Andrew Parsons [mailto GRO
Sent: 07 November 2017 10:16 
To: Anthony de Garr Robinson [ GRo 
Cc: Rob Smith` """óo

-

__________ 
.-.-.-.-. 

Subject: RE: GE Meeting [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Tony 

Our slot at the GE has been shrunk to just 20mins due to other business that POL needs to deal with. This doesn't 
leave sufficient time for us I you to cover any substantive points so you've been stood down and no longer need to 
attend on Monday. I'll just go along and do 10 mins on the current position. 

I suspect I'll get a question about whether to stick with you for trial or change to another Counsel now. My view, and 
Rod and Jane's views, are that we stick with you. I'll let you know how that goes. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

womblebonddickinson.com 
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From: Andrew Parsons 
Sent: 01 November 2017 10:29 
To: 'Anthony de Garr Robinson' 
Cc: Rob Smith 
Subject: RE: GE Meeting [BD-4A.FID26896945] 
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Thanks Tony. Yes — a pre-call would be a good idea. 

Let me fix a time for speaking to Jane and then I'll let you know. 

A 

From: Anthony de Garr Robinson [mailto! GRo 

Sent: 01 November 2017 10:18 
To: Andrew Parsons 
Cc: Rob Smith 
Subject: RE: GE Meeting [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Dear Andy, 

Yes, of course. I've just spoken to Rob and he will be contacting you very shortly. 

I wonder whether you and I ought to have a 10 minute call immediately before the call with Jane, to help (re)focus my 
mind on the client's priorities? 

Yours, 

Tony 

From: Andrew Parsons [mailto GRO
Sent: 01 November 2017 09:48 
To: Anthony de Garr Robinson; GRO 
Cc: Rob Smith 

. . . . . . . . . 
GRO

._._:_._._:_._._:_ 

Subject: GE Meeting [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Tony 

We've got a meeting with Post Office's General Executive on Monday 13 Nov. Exact time has not yet been set yet. I 
would expect it to last about an hour. 

Would you be available for a call sometime next week with Jane at POL to prepare for the meeting? 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

, 

GRO I 
m: GRO 
t: GRO__ .
e: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .
.GRO

Oceana House, 39-49 Commercial Road 
Southampton S015 1 GA 

womblebonddickinson.com 
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The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. arobinson•. (OR0_ l only is authorised to access 
this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not arobinsoni GRO _please notify andrew.narsonsl GRO J as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised 
use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this c-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
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office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SEl 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an 
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit bp:f/www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

WBD 000380.000003 


